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Good Afternoon Miranda,

Please find the 2025 quarter 1 compliance report reviews for the Williams Fork Mine.  The reviews
comprise:

Sediment Ponds
DMRs
Fill and the ARR for 2024

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
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25 June 2025 
 
Miranda Kawcak 
Environmental Manger 
Peabody, Colorado Operations 

 
Re: Williams Fork (Permit No. C1981044) 

Review DMRs  2025 Q1 
 
Dear Ms. Kawcak: 
 
Thank you for your timely submittal of the 2025 quarter one DMR reports for the Williams Fork Mine.   The 
report covers the time period from 1 January through 31 March 2025.  The Colorado Division of Reclamation, 
Mining and Safety (The Division) received the above referenced reports on 2 May 2025.  Moffat County Mining 
LLC submits DMRs to the Division, in accordance with Rule 4.05.13(2)(a)(iii). 
 
Moffat County Mining reported that none of the outfalls with the exception of the spoil springs discharged 
during the quarter.  Altahough Iron was high, as expected for this time of year no parameters were exceeded. 
 
The Division does not have any questions, concerns, or further comments at this time.  If you have any questions 
or need additional information, please contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP 

Environmental Protection Specialist II 
Robin.reilley@state.co.us 
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